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From: "Brian Aglukark" <aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca>
To: "Stephanie Briscoe" <sbriscoe@polarnet.ca>
Cc: "Luke Coady" <lcoady@npc.nunavut.ca>; "Richard Spaulding” <rhspa@sympatico.ca>; "Joudrey,

Gladys" <gladys@polarnet.ca>; "Rita Becker" <rbecker@polarnet.ca>; "Salamonie Shoo"
<lands@nunanet.com>
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2002 1:58 PM
Subject: RE: Homestake/Cullaton Lake Project
You must also keep in mind, NPC can hang on to any land use application as long is it feels it needs to.
We are not given any time frame to complete a review. Therefore NPC is not pressured in any way to
complete an application at a certain time. As the NLCA those not give us a time frame to complete a
review. It will probably never come to this, but, if required, we can hold a application fore a year or more,
those are the rights given as | understand it in the NLCA. If it does not conform to the plan, in the Bands
mind, it can be held up, they are given that same power under those clauses.

cheers/

Brian Aglukark, Manager, Regional Planning
Nunavut Planning Commission

Arviat, Nunavut

T: 867.857.2242 | F: 867.857.2243

email: aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca

website: www.npc.nunavut.ca

From: Stephanie Briscoe [mailto:sbriscoe@polarnet.ca]
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2002 2:47 PM

To: Brian Aglukark

Subject: Re: Homestake/Cullaton Lake Project

Thanks Brian.

Steph

----- Original Message -----

From: Brian Aglukark

To: Stephanie Briscoe

Cc: Joudrey, Gladys ; Coady, Luke ; Richard Spaulding
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2002 1:40 PM

Subject: RE: Homestake/Cullaton Lake Project

Hi Stephanie,

The process in reviewing for conformity generally take at least two weeks, depending on NPC duties in
the review, as well as the applicants response to the questionnaire sent to him last week. which are
complete as | stated in the e mail.

| must give the bands at least two (about the time it takes NPC) weeks, a per s. 40.4.8 & 40.5.7. Thisis
not a community consultation. If they choose to make representation it would only be limited to matters
involving the review portion as to it's conformity to the Keewatin Plan and the would not go beyond the
Keewatin Land Use Plan.

They have been given copies of conformity requirements the applicant must undersign to and are, as
per sections mentioned out of the NLCA able to voice concerns to the applicants answers. This is were
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the general tome frame of two weeks come in. About the time it takes to review an application.

BA

Brian Aglukark, Manager, Regional Planning
Nunavut Planning Commission

Arviat, Nunavut

T:867.857.2242 | F: 867.857.2243

email: aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca

website: www.npc.nunavut.ca

From: Stephanie Briscoe [mailto:sbriscoe@polarnet.ca]
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2002 2:15 PM

To: Brian Aglukark

Cc: Coady, Luke; Joudrey, Gladys

Subject: Re: Homestake/Cullaton Lake Project

Hi Brian...out of curiousity, does NPC have to have the approval of the Manitoba and SK bands before it grants
conformity? The conformity is only as it pertains to the Keewatin Land Use Plan is it not? This being said,
shouldn't consultation with the Bands then be left up to NIRB?

Thanks.

Steph

----- Original Message -----

From: Brian Aglukark

To: Rita Becker ; Stephanie Briscoe ; G. Joudrey
Cc: smt@npc.nunavut.ca

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2002 12:06 PM
Subject: Homestake/Cullaton Lake Project

FYI, NPC has completed it's review for conformity with the Keewatin Regional Land Use Plan on the above
application. We have given the Bands of Northern Manitoba and SK a two week period to respond. Therefore
file will be held until April 8, 2002

Any questions, please do not hesitate

cheers/

Brian Aglukark, Manager, Regional Planning
Nunavut Planning Commission

Arviat, Nunavut

T: 867.857.2242 | F: 867.857.2243

email: aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca

website: www.npc.nunavut.ca
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